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nd Jay a2nd a store:

Tre “oundaticn is of zoursed zut stone. There are piers of rusticatesd brick

<

Lri
anell
Touches, Ths wall is faced with marble below the display windows, and there is a rsces
: two. storefronts are no longer arcaded, and both n1ave recessed side
2

onscles zoove a pair of single-lizht doors with stone architrave and dentiled cornice

intels and =nd blocks in sach of the larger bays at the second level. Above the stair
s a segrental-neaded tripartite window with stone arch, keystone, and end blocks. The
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state of Dr. .arcellus MeXenrnie in 1391 (ACDB $5-393), McKennie nad inhsrited it
>, lMcKennie, who purchased it in 1335 as part of a larger tract (ACDB 32-142), Tax

14 &

racords and the Senbornm maps indicate that the present bduilding was erected in 1920, »
sorating the older building, Jhancellor's Drug Store, which had previously occupied 2
the Anderson 3rothers 2uilding, has now occupied the western store room (#141%) of thi
half a century. The store room was gutted by fire in the 1950's, destroying a nandsome
Soumtain, !, Timberlake, Inc., dought the building from Chencellor's estate in 152% g:

and sold it %o Zoward 3, Jook two years later (D3 51-131), dut bought it dack in 193

it <

1+ is still owned by the Timberlake family.

SIGNIFICANCE
s nicely detailed early 20th century commercial building is one of the finest on the Corner.
\_...ore has been an institution on the Corner for over half a century.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY

STREET ADDRESS . 1411-141% University Avenue HISTORIC NAME | Chancellor 3uilding

MAP 8 PARCEL. 2-7% DATE / PERIOD . 3erore 1891 and/or 1920

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE

PRESENT ZONING:. z-2 © HEIGHT (fo cornice) OR STORIES: 2

CRIGINAL CWNER: 2. P, lcXennie or 3. 2. Chancellor DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA . $627 sq. Zt. (triangular lot)

ORIGINAL USE: 3ockstore? CONDITION Good

PRESENT USE: Tewsstand; Treming Shop; Orug Store  SURVEYOR! 3ibb

PRESENT OWNER . Landen and William I, Timberlake DATE OF SURVEY @ Fall 1580

ADDRESS | 306 Chuveln Ave,) Havtsville | SC 25550 SOURCES: Jity/County Records

Sanbern llap Zo. - 13%6, 1507, 1320, 1949
Zddins, Around The Jomrmer Afiter "lorld ver I

ne Shanceller 3uildinc iz 4wo storeys tall and four days wide, with 2 steir snitrance in the narrcwer
25 ont in each of the octher bays, Construction is of pressed drick laid in 3~
urse smerican-witherlemish bond on the facade and ordinary bdrick laid in S-course axmerican 5Sond

2de and between the bays. The pier between the third and fourth bays is narrower than the
ise mot rusticated at the second level. Zach of the three storefronts nas a stone erntabla-
zlyphs. The arcaded storefront in the western bay (#1415) is original: There is fluted
ng 2bove, and leaded multi-lizht transoms below, the three wooden round arches with car-

anscms over icors and displav windows, The stair sntrance has 2 stone 2oo0d on

splaces +the “ransom. An early picture appears to show a stone roof halustrade on the hood, 2aised

wo stecs above street level within the vestibule, a pair of interior doors with sidelights and iran-
om zive access 40 a stair hall with a two-flizht open-well stair, Interior doors and windows have
ormices and plain surrounds. There is a pair of double-sash, f-over=5 light windows with stone

rowned by a stone paravet entablature with geometric decoration on the frieze and the name JHAINCZL-

33 in raised letters above the stair entrence. There is a triglyph with a sort of flat pendant above
sach pier. 4 pedestal at each end of the facade is all that remains of the roof >alustrade. Side and

rear windows are segmental-arched. The window at the rear of the stair hall matches the one on the

aarrew two-storey sriszk suilding stood on this site when Jomn . Gibbon purchased the preperty from
s

ate +hat “here were no duildings on the tract before 135C. When Gidbbon sold it to S. . Chancellor
in 1357, the deed mentioned "a brick building in which G. W. Oliver's Book Store is now kept" (ACDB
108-460), Jobn Lalowe's pool hall occupied the building in the zerly years of this century. Tax
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Chancellor's Drug

DEVELOPMENT
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HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

=
R gt VO epted oR SANNGAT 3

e o e e e e <7 Tl

$-Sd

3
N
ko

11108 L3NS God

“

€54 ¥y

SR
s

Saa B o R

YO10310Y¥d 133HS Gl “fg)°



